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From: Turtil, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 8:50 AM
To: Anzenberg, Vered; Biggins, James
Subject: Fw: NRC - FW: Concern from CEQ
Fyi...

Richard Turtil

Sent from NRC Blackberry
240-723-6731

----- Original Message -----

From: Magnotta, Patrick W. <Patrick_W._Magnotta@ceq.eop.gov>
To: Turtil, Richard

Cc: Biggins, James; Anzenberg, Vered

Sent: Tue Sep 22 08:28:29 2009

Subject: RE: NRC - FW: Concern from CEQ

Richard,

Thanks for the prompt feedback. Yes, this thread is reflective of NRC's efforts to remain responsive to Mr.
Johnston's comments. | will be sure to let you know if we receive any more inquiries.

Patrick

Patrick Magnotta
Deputy Associate Director for NEPA Oversight Council on Environmental Quality Main Office #: 202.395.5750
whitehouse.gov/ceq | nepa.gov P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Turtil, Richard [mailto:Richard.Turtil@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2009 4:31 PM

To: Magnotta, Patrick W.

Cc: Biggins, James; Anzenberg, Vered

Subject: NRC - FW: Concern from CEQ

Patrick:

As | indicated in our conversation today, we take Mr. Johnston's comments seriously and are attempting to
contact him and be responsive to his comments. I've attached a recent "thread" that reflects that effort.

James Biggins, senior attorney with NRC, will continue to address Mr. Johnston directly. If we can be of any
other assistance to you directly, please let us know.

Thank you for forwarding this information to me. I'll meet you on Wednesday.
Sincerely,

Richard Turtil, Chief
Intergovernmental Liaison Branch



Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

301-415-2308

800-368-5642

From: Biggins, James

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 5:38 PM
To: Anzenberg, Vered

Cc: Turtil, Richard

Subject: RE: Concern from CEQ

Vered,

I am out of the office Thursday and Friday this week, and | will be out at an EIS writing session next week. |
just sent a response to Mr. Johnston. | am copying the text of the e-mail below since | am using webmail and
cannot directly attach the email.

| called Mr. Johnston about a week ago and we discussed his problem finding his comments from the public
scoping meeting and where the staff addressed them in the scoping summary report. As you can see from my
email response to Mr. Johnston, | identified where he can find his comments.

During the conference call | had with Mr. Johnston, he indicated that he might contact the CEQ because he
feels that an additional scoping period is necessary, and | informed him that we do not intend to conduct
additional scoping. | did not encourage nor discourage him from contacting the CEQ.

Please let me know if you need any additional information. You can reach me either via email or through my
NRC blackberry at 202-590-0086.

Thanks,
-Jim Biggins

--------- email response to Mr. Johnston------------------ Mr. Johnston,

I am currently out of the office, and | do not entirely understand the urgency of your calls. However, | have
gathered the information you requested. You were unable to find exactly where your comments were located
in the transcript from the public scoping meeting and where in the scoping report your comments were
addressed by the staff.

The public scoping meeting transcript can be accessed through the NRC public website as we discussed
during our phone call using ADAMS number ML081160460. The scoping summary report can be found in
ADAMS using ML082630585.

In the transcript of the public meeting, your comments can be found starting on pages 34 and 103.
In the scoping summary report, your comments were addressed on pages 54, 62, 64, and 80.

If there is anything else you need, please let me know. | will be out of the office for the next week.
-James Biggins

Senior Attorney
Office of the General Counsel



U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(301) 415-6305

From: William Johnston [wj3@comcast.net]
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 9:56 AM
To: Biggins, James

Subject: No communication?

James Biggins, Esq.,

| seem to have no luck getting through to you on the phone after about 6 calls yesterday throughout the day
and two already this morning, and you have not responded to my two emails to you since our conference
phone call last Friday | think it was with Laura Quinn and Bob Schaff, nor to a third email | copied you on with
relevant info. | could easily resend all three, if requested. | have a couple questions and hope to hear from you
ASAP.

W. Johnston

From: Anzenberg, Vered

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 12:48 PM
To: Biggins, James

Cc: Turtil, Richard

Subject: Concern from CEQ

Hi Jim,

I left you a voicemail but | wanted to follow up with an email as well. | work in the Intergovernmental Liaison
Branch (ILB) in FSME. My supervisor, Rich Turtil, is the liaison point contact to the Council of Environmental
Equality (CEQ). CEQ contacted us regarding a member of the public, Mr. Bill Johnston, who has voiced that he

believes that more scoping is necessary for the Calvert Cliffs EIS and that he feels that his comments at public
meetings do not appear in the public record/ not being acknowledged.

Could you possibly let us what you can regarding this matter and what possible steps you feel we at ILB need
to take? Ultimately, we would like to convey to CEQ that we, the NRC, are responding to Mr. Johnston's
concerns.

I am going to be away next week for training so if you could please follow up with my supervisor, whom I've
cced, as well that would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you,
Vered

301.415.5891
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